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MEMORANDUM

Parks  and  Recreation  Department

MEMORANDUM 23-A074

DATE:             June 30, 2023

TO:                   Greg Harrison, City Manager

FROM :            Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation programs Administrator

SUBJECT:     Agenda Item -Resolution License Agreement with south Florida water polo
Foundation, Inc. / Agreement 1962

Please place the attached resolution on the July 25, City Commission Agenda.  The agreement is
between the City and South Florida Water Polo Foundation, Inc. to utilize the Aquatic Center to
provide multiple water programs for both adults and youth ages five to seventeen.  The agreement is
for a term of three years beginning July 2, 2023 and ending July I, 2026.  The agreement has a
renewal option of an additional two period of one year upon written consent of both parties.  The
Licensee shall pay the City one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) monthly for the usage of space for
both the youth and adult programs.

If you have any questions or concerns, regarding this request please call me at 954-7864191.
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